REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, February 25, 2013
2:00 P.M.
AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter not
on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the Public”

below. Please make your comments from the podium once acknowledged by the
President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a. Minutes January 28, 2013 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds

e Tinancial Reports

e Investment Reports
c. Payment of Claims

BOARD ACCEPTANCE OF THE MODIFIED UPPER REACH
RELIABILITY PROJECT: AUTHORIZATION OF FILING THE
NOTICE OF COMPLETION AND PARTIAL RELEASE OF
RETENTION FUNDS

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH
AND WILDLIFE LETTER REGARDING SHARING DATA

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

CONSIDER BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR DESIGN WORK ON
QUIOTA CREEK FISH PASSAGE PROJECTS

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO CACHUMA PROJECT
TRUST FUND AND RENEWAL FUND COMMITTEE AND THE
BETTERMENT FUND DISCUSSION

Action: Recommend Approval by Motion and Vote of the Board

CALPERS ACTUARIAL INFORMATION

REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES

a. Fisheries Committee Meeting, February 19, 2013

b.  Ad Hoc Oak Tree Committee, February 5, 2013 Site Visit

c. Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee

INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
ENGINEERING/OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORTS

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS
a. Cachuma Water Reports

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSIONJ:

a.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/EMPLOYMENT
[Government Code Section 54957]
Title: General Manager

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL --- ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Government Code
Section 54956.9(b): one case

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION [Government Code Section
54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

MEETING SCHEDULE
e March 25, 2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
e Board Packages Available on COMB Website



www.cachuma-board.ore

19. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California, 93105
and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Seetion 54954.2. The agenda contains a bricf general description of
each item to be considered by the G overning Board. The Board reserves the tight to modify the order in which agenda items are heard.
Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each ftem of business arc on file ar the COMB offices and are available for
public inspection during normal business hours, A person with a question concerning any of the agenda items may call COMB’s
General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials; In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda which
are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (For a special meeting) will be made
available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted on
COMB’s website subject to stafPs ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting,

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this jtem will be limited by the President of the Board. The Board
is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the Board on
any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-4011
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board's decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only those
issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing Board
prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING

of the

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at

3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA

Monday, January 28, 2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson
Alonzo Orozco
Doug Morgan
Dennis Beebe
Dale Francisco

Others present:

Janet Gingras
Charles Hamilton
Karen Catroll
Danna McGrew
Chris Dahlstrom
Phil Walker

Sam Schaefer
Rebecca Bjork

2. Public Comment

Goleta Water District

Carpinteria Valley Water District
Montecito Water District

SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
City of Santa Barbara

Tony Trembley
Tim Robinson
David Baum
Ruth Snodgrass
Sonia Fernandez
Nina Pisani
Tom Brown

Adelle Capponi

Phil Walker commented on the yearly rainfall projection, Tecolote Tunnel
inspection, the Ortega retrofit crew and cost of the surcharge on Lake Cachuma for
steelhead.

Sam Schaefer commented on the USBR Water Users Conference.

3. Consent Agenda

a.

Minutes:

December 17, 2012 Regular Board Meeting, and December 14, 2012,
December 21, 2012, and January 02, 2013 Special Board Meetings

Investment Funds

Financial Report

Investment Report

ITEM # ___ g

PAGE [




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 28, 2013

c. Payment of Claims

Director Francisco moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Director
Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

4. Report from the Auditor for Fiscal Year 2011-2012

The Financial Statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2012 and the
Independent Auditor’s Report were prepared by Bartlett Pringle & Wolf, LLP, and
were included in the board packet. Danna McGrew, Partner and Nina Pisani,
Supervising Auditor summarized the FY 2011-2012 audit for the Board of Directors.
The auditors did not identify any management concerns or reportable conditions in
conducting the audit and issued a clean opinion.

The auditors met with the Administrative Committee, Director Hanson and Director
Morgan to review the audit on January 16, 2013. The edits suggested by the
Committee had been included in the draft audit.

Director Beebe moved to accept the Financial Statements and the Independent
Auditors Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2012, seconded by Director
Francisco, passed 7/0/0.

Karen Carroll, ID#1 requested that the wording in the Financial Highlights section,

Debt Administration be adjusted. “.....these Member units are obligated to make the
bond principal and interest payments on behalf of COMB”. Ms. Carroll questioned
‘on behalf of COMB’.

5. Appointment of Secretary of the Board, ACWA/JPIA Representative and
Alternate Representative

Due to a change in the COMB Board the ACWA/JPIA Representative and Alternate
Representative and the Secretary of the Board positions were vacant,

Director Francisco moved to appoint Director Morgan as ACWA/JPIA
Representative, Interim General Manager Janet Gingras as the Alternate
Representative and to appoint Interim General Manager Janet Gingras as Secretary
of the Board, seconded by Director Beebe, passed 7/0/0.

6. Proposed Resolutions Regarding Bank Accounts

a. Resolution No. 556 Establishing a Supplemental Account Agreement for
Telephone Transfers

b. Resolution No. 557 Authorizing Signatories for Revolving Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank and Trust

¢. Resolution No. 558 Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund

d. Resolution No. 559 Authorizing Signatories for General Fund Account at
Santa Barbara Bank & Trust

e. Resolution No. 560 Authorizing Signatories for Trust Fund and Renewal

Fund Accounts at Santa Barbara Bank and Trust ITEM# Sa
B

PAGE L




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 28, 2013

The approval of Resolution 556 through 560 will add Director Orozco as a signatory
on the COMB Renewal Fund and Cachuma Project Trust Fund Accounts as well as
the COMB General Fund Account and will also allow Interim General Manager
Janet Gingras signatory and telephone transfer authority on the Revolving Fund and
the Local Agency Investment Fund accounts.

Director Beebe moved to approve Resolution No. 556 through 560, seconded by
Director Morgan, passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Beebe, Francisco, Hanson, Morgan, Orozco
Nayes: None
Abstain/Absent: None

7. Appointment of Board Standing Committees

The recent change in one Director has created a vacancy on the Board standing
committees. President Hanson appointment the following committees:

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

JANUARY 2013
COMMITTEE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE ALTERNATE
NAME MEMBER MEMBER MEMBER

Administrative Chair

(Finance, Personnel, Lauren Hanson Doug Morgan Dale Francisco
Legal)

Operations Division Chair
Dale Francisco Lauren Hanson Doug Morgan

Fisheries Division Chair
Dennis Beebe Lauren Hanson Doug Morgan

Public Outreach Chair
Doug Morgan Alonzo Orozco Dennis Beebe

8. Consider Approval of California Department of Fish and Wildlife Letter
Regarding Sharing Data

Tim Robinson reported that the letter to California Department of Fish and Wildlife
regarding sharing of data is currently under review and would be brought back to the
Board at a later date for approval.

9. Reports from Board Committees
a. Administrative Committee Meeting, January 16, 2013
Director Hanson reported that the Committee devoted most of the meeting to
reviewing the draft FY 2011-2012 audit. The Committee will continue to look at
the benefits and OPEB Actuarial Study during future meetings.

ITEM# <

PAGE 3




Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 28, 2013

10.

11.

12.

13.

b. Ad Hoc Oak Tree Meeting, January 22,2013
Director Morgan reported that he and Director Beebe met with Ken Knight,
Arborist Consultant and Tim Robinson to discuss the ongoing program of work.
The significant challenges with this program were discussed and the committee
will continue to meet before bringing any recommendations to the Board.

¢. Ad Hoc Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee
Director Hanson reported that the committee has gone over the recruitment
materials for the General Manager position. The materials were included in the
board packet for Board consideration.

General Manager Recruitment Process

After review and discussion, there were a few suggested modifications for the
recruitment materials. Rebecca Bjork, City of Santa Barbara, suggested an
additional bullet point be added to the advertisement page indicating that the
candidate should have a strong background in managing operation and maintenance
programs. Director Morgan suggested revising the phrase regarding the agency
vehicle to read: Vehicle would be provided for work activities.

Director Beebe moved to approve the recruitment material with changes, seconded
by Director Morgan, passed 7/0/0.

Interim General Manager Report

Interim General Manager, Janet Gingras, included in the board packet an overview of
progress on current COMB activities. The Directors thanked her for a good
informative report.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson highlighted the monthly report on the Oak Tree Program. Director
Beebe reported that he had requested during the Oak Tree Committee meeting that
several expert arborists should meet to discuss the pruning methods used on the oak
trees in an effort to develop a consensus on a method to be used at Lake Cachuma.
Report on Modified SCC Upper Reach Reliability Project

David Baum reported that the project has been completed. The final Proposition 50
reporting requirements will be submitted in March and the As-Built drawings are

being completed by the contractor. The new pipeline is currently in use.

Comments were made by Phil Walker.

TEM # \5 Ck -
PAGE _..,..iqm o



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 28, 2013

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 7 Fish Passage Improvement Project

Tim Robinson reported that the project has been completed and a Notice of
Completion has been filed with the County. All grant reimbursement requests,
reports, and permit obligations will be finished by the end of January.

Conveyance System Operations Program Report

David Baum highlighted the monthly report that was included in the board packet.
Fisheries Program Report

Tim Robinson highlighted the monthly report on the fisheries activities.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports

a. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through January 23, 2013 was
included in the board packet.

b. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey
The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
December 2012 was included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Director Morgan requested that the Highway 192/Mission Creek Project be added to
the agenda or discussed at committee level.

Director Francisco requested a discussion on the CalPERS pool for agencies be
added to the agenda.

[Closed Session]:

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators [Government Code Section 54957.6]
Agency Representatives for Labor Negotiations: Board Ad Hoc
Transition/General Manager Recruitment Committee [Beebe, Hanson]
Unrepresented Employee: Interim General Manager
See Item 20 for report out of closed session.

b. Public Employee Appointment/Employment
[Government Code Section 54957]
Title: General Manager
See Item 20 for report out of closed session.

c. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant Exposure to Litigation (Government Code 54956.9): One
Case

ITEM#_3c

PAGF 5



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
January 28, 2013

20.

21.

22.

23.

See Item 20 for report out of closed session.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
[Government Code Section 54957.1]

Item 19a: The Board went into closed session at 3:45 p.m. The Interim General
Manager was not present. The Board recessed from closed session at 3:58 p.m. with
no action to report. The Board then reconvened into open session at 4:03 p.m. and
took action on agenda Item 21. By unanimous vote, the Board approved to increase
the Interim General Manager’s salary by $2,000.00 retroactive to January 2, 2013.
This is an interim wage until such time as the General Manager position is filled.

Item 19b and 19¢: The Board convened into closed session at 4:06 p.m. and returned
to open session at 4:48 p.m. There was no action to report out of closed session.

Interim General Manager Compensation
The Board took action as reported under Item 20.

Meeting Schedule

The next regular Board meeting will be held February 25, 2013 at 2:00 P.M.
The Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Janet Gingras, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved
Unapproved v I




2/120/2013 COnMB

Accrual Basis , Statement of Net Assets
As of Janaury 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND 27,560.34
1220 - RENEWAL FUND 127,150.10
Total TRUST FUNDS 154,710.44
1050 - GENERAL FUND 839,046.12
1100 - REVOLVING FUND 75,288.75
Total Checking/Savings 1,069,045.31
Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH 400.00
1200 - LAIF 3,878.66
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnis Rec 70,212.00
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec 12,640.00
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 68.44
1308 - Prop 50 Grant Receivable 309,639.79
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE 15,192.72
Total Other Current Assets 412,031.61
Total Current Assets 1,481,076.92
Fixed Assets
1500 - VEHICLES 444 .890.47
1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT 384,565.63
1510 - MOBILE OFFICES 97,803.34
1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT 493,184.33
1525 - PAVING 22,350.00
1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,199,075.89
Total Fixed Assets 243,717.88
Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec 5,487,041.07
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec 983,798.00
Total Other Assets 6,470,839.07
TOTAL ASSETS 8,195,633.87

ITEM#__ 3 )
pAGEPage1of2 f




2/20/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of Janaury 31, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroli-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2562 - SWRCB - WATER RIGHTS FEE
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

796,599.88

796,599.88

3,481.16
4.62

38.48
92,114.03
70,212.62
-0.10
12,640.00
87,008.00
154,710.44

420,209.25

1,216,809.13

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
254,623.00

6,723,487.07

7,940,296.20

-174,941.02
430,278.69

255,337.67

8,195,633.87

ITEM# 3L
o

PA@Ee 20f2

=




} abed
%0°00} ieee 000 1zze 1zee 000
%000L  ETLIPYT 000 T Ipo'e 2Tive'e 000
%0°001 18621 000 18'62) 19621 000
%0'001 SLYOL'ZL 000 SLY0L'EL SLPOLTL 000
%0'004 99699 00’0 99°G/9'9 99'629'9 000
%000, 926t 000 9Z'E6} oz'esL 000
%000 BETLO 000 88249 8€2L9 000
%0004 20'018'S 000 20'018's z00L8's 0070
%0°004 cLsov'e 00’0 zL8ov'e zL8ov'e 000
%000, 856 000 85641 8G'6L1 000
%000k  QZ'HEY 000 0z'8zy 0z'ezy 000
%000 6£%8L 00'0 6€'84 8E'8L 000
%000,  §4¢eLT 000 §5ZeL'e $922LT 000
%0°004 1£029'2 000 1£029' 180292 00’0
%000,  G9BY} 000 S9'6YL S9'BYL 000
%0001 86708V 000 86°08F 8608y 000
%000l  Zp'Soy 000 zy'ssy Zrsor 000
%0°00L L890') 000 Leso’L 1'890't 000
%0°00} 16'55Y 000 168'55p 16'65¢ 000
%000} LEoE'y 000 LWEOE'y LE0e'y 000
%0°00} Sp'L26'LT 00’0 Sb'/26'12 Sp'LT6'LE 000
%000} 6E€L0'} 000 8EELO'L BEEL0t 000
%0'00L EEPEE'8L 000 £E'v8E'8L £E'PRE'QL 00°0
%0'00} yL'ale't 000 yi'osel pLOLEL 000
%0°001 JARTIN 00’0 11104'8 JANTIN 000
%0004 101282 000 L0'LL8'L 101282 000
%000k 88'6ZL'LL 000 98'621'11 8g'6ZL'H 000
%000+ SE'Y8Y'09 00’0 SE'V8Y'09 SE'P8Y'09 000
%0°001 89°/G2 000 89462 89'452 000
%00 000 000 000 200- 200
%0°004 200 000 200 000 200
%000} 00 00’0 200 200 000
%0'€S 60°160'19E'S-  00'GE6'YSL'L  16'EBR'E6L'E  %9LS 12ele'i8L'T-  000SPLYL'S  €49/0'086'C  %Tiv Z8°469'6L1L'L - 00°S4P°L00C 8L°/18'.28
%0'EG 60'1E0'L9E'E-  00'GZE'VSL'.  LE'EBB'EBL'E  %9'LS ITELENBLE-  000SY'IPL'S  €L'9.0'996T  %TLY TLS9'8L4'L - 00'SLP'L00T  8L/18'/28
%0'€S 60'1€0'LOE'E-  00'STE'YSL'L  LG'EER'SELE  %9LS [TIENBL'T-  000SKIPL'S  £19/0'996'C  %T'ib 28'/69'611'L - 00GLK'L002  8Lllei/ze
%0'v8 €1'/88'v1- 00°000°08 leeie'ss 000 %0¥8 £L288'y 1~ 00°000'06 12219'5L
%00 00'6L7'0v8- 00'6L'0V8 000 000 %00 00'6LY'0b8- 00'811'0v8 000
%Z'GL 00'ZEY'969'L-  00'000'000'Z  00'895'€0E %TGE 00°2Ev'969's- 000000007  00'895'E0E 000
%0001 va'9eg't 000 y8'929'} ve'9eg’t 000
%0°00} 6£'882 000 6E'882 6£'882 ) 000
%8'9k 9Z'€86'0L}- 00°02L'612 2198204 000 %8'gp g92°€86°0L4- oo'0LL's12 zL98L'20t
%0001 00’0 00'655'EY 00'655'ey 000 %0004 000 00'655'EY 00'655'EY
%S'Z8 LEVEL VES 00°2L1'196'C  69TYI'99C'E %G ¥8 05'998'084- 000Sk'IPL'E  0S'ESS'0992 %S VL 18298202 00'£22't18 61'658'509
10pngjos  “pngieAQ$ eBpng “uep-gzh, (0f  3ebpngiod  pngisaQ$ 186png uep-gy, e 196png oy Upnglern $ 196png cuep- gL e
WioL suogesadQ sausysid

€102 Unp-z10Z AInp - sfenjoy *sa jeBpng
sainjipuadxy pue SaNUIASY JO JuUsWdLR)S

pieog esueudjuiep g uoeladQ ewnysen

—9

uogoadsu - Y1-goie
peoy - 61-801¢
suopeiadg - 31-5048 Hk
TYLHOd HINOS VO - 180}
NNV N39O - 8

IVLHOd HLMON - 201 1edE

TINNNAL SLOTODAL dN - £-L01E je30L™

uoneiqeyay - fe-Lote
BupsauiBuy - 18-2048
uonoadsul - Yg-204€

TINNNL ILOTO03L dN - £-401E

NOLLVLS TOYLNOD dN - 2-201€ [Bj0L

uopoadsul - Yz-20L€
suonelsdo « J2-L0i¢
Bupuesid - qZ-L04€
aouBUURY « BZ-L0LE
NOILVLS TOMLINOD dN - 2-£01€

HIMOL IHVLNI dN - 1-201€ [BI0L

uoneHligeyey - fi-L0Le
uonoadsu - yp-20Le
suogeladQ - 31-L01¢
Bueay - q1-20i¢
aoueuduiRly - BL-L0LE
HIMOL INVLINI dN - 1-2018

IVLNOd HLYON - 2018

eg Juopoy - 90LE

vavos - 50i¢

a0 dinb3 3 UaA - voLe

sd0 908 - €018

Gujpeoy Jot0l - ZOLE

BARI”] UONJEIBA - A-LOLE

2ARI 4G - §-10LE

2ABa" ApiioH - H-L0LE

1sauibug - 3-101E

aAeaT juswioAealeg - H-L01LE

RPAGE

SNOILYHIJO - H0gV1 - 001€
TIOHAVd [BjoL

Q-4-8s019
85019

TIOHAVd
asuadxg

13014 SS04¢

owoou] [pjoL

FNNIAIY 000€ 1BI0L

pun. jusuuelleg joefoid swnyses - geoe
awoouj Jues) ¢ Buissord DD - $Z0L
ewoou Juelg g doud - £20€

awoau| o8I - 0208

awiooy] ysateif - 010¢

pung [emsuay - 200€

19Y USLIBM - 900€

(syuswssessy AND) 19Bpng W20 - LooE

SNNIAZY 000€
awioouy

syseg jenx

€402
Wdt



z oBed
%0001 SEBEE 000 S8'6ee S8'6EE 000
%0'00L 1o'ekL 000 [2-3-181 LogLL 000
%0°00L 19'gLL 000 L9'0LL LogLL 000
%0°004 [X-Y-TRS 000 LgoLL L9'gLE 000
%0004 19681'22 000 1968422 1968122 [sle)e}
%000} 6L'eze't 000 Glgee't SL82T'} 000
%0700} 62922 000 §.822'L sLgze't 000
%0004 mgLeL'e 000 18'421'e lgiei'e 000
%0001 80'665 000 80'665 80'665 000
%0004 L2604 000 1L7604 24604 000
%000,  £0'Ge8 000 £0'688 £0'688 000
%000  S9LLO'L 000 S9'L10'L SO'LL0 000
%000,  9L'9VE 000 9L'8ve 92'8ve 000
%000,  896LL 000 85641 89641 000
%0°00t 06'€2€ 000 06'€2e 06°€28 000
%000} vLLG 000 LS VLS 000
%0°00} 2108 000 2L08 2L 08 000
%0001 w8l 000 vyi8t L8l 000
%0°004 SL'608 2L 000 G160 L1 §1'605'24 000
%0°004 slesy 000 Slesy SL'EBY 000
%0°00L  2€'88E 000 ZE'86¢€ ZE'86E 000
%000, 0§°Cri 000 05'eyt [veyads 000
%0°004 68'126'S 000 69'125'S 68" &m“m 000
%0004 62'656'0L 000 62'656'04 62'656'0L 000
%000} 91050, 000 91'080'L 91'050'L 000
%0°00} 19v88'C 000 19'v65'2 19v85'T 000
%000  86CY 00’0 g86°eyL 88'eyL 000
%0'00} 15'602 000 15'602 LG60Z 000
%0004  8LTVT'e 000 glLere'e 81'eve'e 000
%000t $0'89 000 ¥0'89 y0'89 000
%0004 #0'89 000 $0'89 y0'89 000
%0°00t SLves'L 000 SLYeg'L SLbes't 000
%000  ¥.L20Z 000 vL'L02 ¥2202 000
%000  6TIET 000 62°2EC 62'2EC 000
%0°00L p0'89 000 y0'89 0’89 000
%000,  0L08S 00'0 02065 04065 000
%0001 8e'sey 00’0 ge's8y 8€'68Y 000
%0004 0£'€08'C 000 0E'€08'C 0£'€08'2 000
obpngjoe,  'pngleAQ $ 196png cuer-gL, 0 396png 0%  UPREJIRAQ § jelpng uer-gi ne  efpngio % PR IA0 ¢ 186png ruepr - L, i

TVLOL

suopesedQ

sapaysly

£10Z unpr-z10z Ainp - sjenjoy "sa jebpng

sainjipuadxs pue sanusAay Jo Juswalels
pieog soueusjulely g uonesado ewnyoen

-9
I

03UBUUIEY - BL-CLLE
NOLLVLS TOMLNOD - L-eLie
VOILHO - S48

QAId43HS - 21 _mm

NOILVLS TOHLNOD - 1-Z4i€ 1104 ]
Buselo - aL-zhIE

o

NOLLVLS TOMLNQD - L2LiE
QI3IddTHS - LI

Q¥NV1- 0LiIE fel04

BAmm

SNISYE SiiaEd - -0Lie 1904

QauvUSjUIRY - BI-0LLE
SNISVE SRIGIA - -0Lie

HIOAWASIY - €01 1€ 3oL

uonoedsuy - Ug-0LiE
suogeiado - JE-0bLE
Buidesspue - ag-0L1g
juswsBouey pasps - PE-OLIE
Bujouad - 0g-0L1E
oouBUBIURN « BE-0LLE
HIOANASAY - £-0L1E
NOILLVLS TOULINOD - 2-0L1E B0l
uopoadsu| - yz-oLie
BuidesspueT . 9Z-011€
jusutaBeuey paap - PZ-0LLE
NOILYLS TOULNOD - 2-011€
GYUYA - 1-0LIC [Rj0L
peoy - B1-011
Buideospuey . 81-0418
juawebeuey poops - PL-OLLE
Buguesid - qi-0lig
sousudUIRY - BL-0LLE
QUVA - 1-0LLe
NV - 04ie

NNV N3O - 801€ [ej0L

LOONYNL VO - 1~801L€ [BIOL

suopeiadQ - J-80LE
fHuidesspueT - ap-804¢
2oUBUBIUIEY - BY-80LE
LNONAUNL VO - ¥-801€
NOLLVYLS dilifid YO - £€-80L¢ (8304
suoyesadQ - J£-80LE
NOLLYLS difid VYO - £-801¢€
HIOAHISIY VO - 2-801€ [BI0L

uopsadsuy - YZ-goLe
suoyesedQ - JZ-801€
Bujdesspue - 9Z-g0Le
juswaBeue peap - PZ-801E
asuruauiey - Z-80LC
HIOAYISTY VD - Z-801€

TWIHOd HLNOS VO - 1801 € B0l

siseg jen)
pAY ]
Wd:



¢ ebeg
%0004 68'S0L'8 000 68'50L'8 68'60L'8 000
%0004 LLBb9'S 000 1L'6Y9's LL'6¥9's 000
%000} 21'950'e 000 81'950'c gL'g50'e 000
%0004 26'880'6 00’0 Z6'8E0'6 26'8€0's 000
%0001 yO'€8E 000 YO'ESE yoese 000
%0'00L  BS'PSL 000 65'95L 65'¥5L 000
%0004 2L'08 000 zL'06 zL08 00’0
%000} 150182 00’0 150482 15°018'L 000
%0004 ¥2'56Y 000 $2'G6Y yZ's6Y 000
%0004 15'602 000 16°802 15602 000
%0'00L 16'602 000 15602 15°602 000
%0004 £4'582 00’0 €4'682 £2°682 000
%0004  €0'%El 00°0 80’881 S0'GEL 000
%0004 SoeYL 000 59’6V S9'6YL 000
%000} €6'EVB'E 000 £6'EP8'E £6'EVE'E 000
%0001 eiee'tL c0'0 le1ee’) £1ze't 000
%0004 LLGLE 000 LLGLE [9X-1%4 00'0
%0004 yo'LZS 000 yo'LZs $9'128 00°0
%0004 v6'eze 000 ¥6'€2¢ y6'€2¢ 000
%000} 80092 000 80092 80092 000
%0004 95°229'2 00’0 95'229'C 95°229' 000
%000+  0§°LE2 000 06°282 05'/€2 000
%000} sregl 000 6y'€8l sy'egl 000
%000} $0'89 000 ¥0'89 $0'89 00'0
%0004  €SEEL'T 000 £5'eeL'e £G'EELT 000
%0004 20'¥e9'} 000 Z0pEe'L 20vE9't 000
%0004 20'peg'L 000 zo'ves't 20ve9's 000
%0004 8l'zae 000 81'29¢ 8129 000
%000L  pELLEL 000 paLLT'L ve'Lie' 000
%000} ey L6yl 000 Zhiey'y syl 000
%0°00L £6°680'L 00'0 £5'680'L £5'680'} 000
%000} LLSiT 000 1612 [DX-1¥4 000
%000  9E'SY 000 9e'sy 9y 000
%000} or'eze 000 ob'8z8 9y'828 000
%0°00} 68'L0F 00°0 68°.0F 68°.0¥ 00'0
%0°004 v0'89 000 ¥0'89 y0'89 000
1bpng 0y pngleng § jafpng ~upp-Zi, ne jefpngio s  pngJasAQ g 1e6png uep-zi, inf 3eBpngloy  pngleaQ$ 198png “uer -z, o
WLOL suogesadQ soMoysty

£10Z unr-z10z Minp - sjenjoy “sA Jalipng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAay JO JUSWAEIS
pleog @oueusjuiep g uopeladp ewnyoes

SIAIVA - €218
SHILIW TVHIALYT - Z-LLLE [RjOL
uoneyjiqeysy - iZ-LLLE e
asueuauiBl - BZ-LLLS
SHILAN WHILYT - «.QSM
STUNLONULS - b-LLIE 1eIoLLe
vopeiqeyey - [-4LLg o=
uopoadsuf - Yi-L11E =
BuuesiD - qi-Liie
asueudUIBY - BL-L}1E
STUNLONYLS - I-LLIE
HOVIY VINZANIJYYD - LL1E

HOVIY V13709 - 9iig [ejol

DA M

LINANOD - $-9i g [ejol

uogoadsu} - Yp-9LLE
LINAONOD - -84
STUNLONYULS - 1-9L1€ IBI0L

uonsedsui - 4i-gLie
juswaBbuuely paam - PL-9L1E
SUNLONYLS - 1-9LiE
HOVEE VL3009 - 9Lie

VIMILNIdYYD - Sile [8jol

HIOANISIY - Z-G11€ fBI0L
uopoedsul - YzZ-§L1e
suopessdQ - Jz-giie

juswofeuey psop - PZ-§LLE
aoueusUiRW - €Z-GL1E
HIOAYISTY - 2-§L1E

NOLLVLS TOMLNOD - I-§11¢ [ejoL

uoneiqeyay - fl-gL1e
suopessdQ « §1-§LLe
.:mEmmﬁcﬂE Paap - PL-GLIE
sosueusluiRY - BL-GLIE
NOLLYLS TOHINOD - 1-GLIE
VIMILNIdYYD - GLIE

YILIW AHVYANNOSE - PLiE [BIOL

LINVA - 1-bLig [eloL

suogesedQ - J1-yLie
BJUBUBURY - BL-PLIE
LINVA - L-viie
¥3L3W AMVANNOE - PLLE

VORLYO - £LIE [BI0L

HIOANIASTY - T-ehig B0l

uopoadsul - Yz-cLie

suopesodQ - JZ-e4 e

juatuabeuey psopm - PZ-ELIE
YIOAYASTY - Z-ELLE

NOILVLS TOYULNOD - I-EL1E [Bi0L
Buidesspue] - 84-gLLC

siseg jens
£hHo?
Wdt



t ofiey
%0'CS 2B'€EY t- 00°S0E'y 80192 000 %028 26'6£9'}- 00'S08'y 80'149'C
%0'29 £1'586'9- 00°20v'8t €T IZr'LL 000 %0'29 1L586'9 00°20v'81 [ra¥ g a
%8S 12'200'02- 00'8.8'2Y €L048'4C 000 %285 12°100'02- 00’88l £L°0.8'4C
%925 86'269'68- 00'80L'e8 20'550'pY 000 %928 86'769'6€- 00'802'c8 Z0'SS0'vy
%b'9 SZZES0L- 00'05Z'LL SLAVL 000 %b'9 SZ'TEG0L- 000521} SLLVL
%68 06204 00'05Z'LL 04000t 000 %68 0E'6vZoL- 00°082'LL 04°000't
%L LE'9L2'04- 00°05Z'+b 69°€L6 000 %8 L£'922'01 00°052'L4 69'€46
%0y 05'708'04- 00°052'41 [s-2-144 000 %0y 05'708°04- 00052'4 4 0SSty
%0°00) Zy'yes'ie 000 Zrves'Le 000 Zrves'LE
%9'YS Li6opLe- 00'8ve'68 68'8.8'28 000 %9VS LL'69p'LE- 00'8rE'69 68'8.8'/¢
%0°GS 96'€68'6€" 00'62.'88 Y0'SE8'8Y 000 %0'SS 96°€68'6E- 00'62L'88 y0'seg'sy
%808 19°€91'0p 00°218'¢6 £6°e58' Ly 000 %808 L9°€9L 'O~ 00°L18'c6 £E'E59' LY
%0°004 v0'0- 000 Y00 00 000
%S08 16'954'22- 00°000'gY BUEYZ'ET %G'05 16'96L'22" 000009 60'Eb2'eT 000
%iLi zLe8y'e- 00°000°S 8Yris %L ziser'e- 00°000'€ 8Z'vis 000
%6'LS eyore'e 00°000°8 IGESL'Y %6'1S £rore'e- 00°000'8 IG°€SL'Y 000
%.'8€ SZeLY'e- 00000V gl'e8g'L %L'6E SZ'EW'T- 00'000'y G1'988') 000
%C'S9 0T8Ty 00°000'84 0B'erL'iL %259 0z'L5e'y 00000'8L 08'eyL'LL 000
%66 £6'Y0V's- 00°000'9 L¥'G88 %66 £5Y0P'G- 00°000'9 L¥'S6S 000
%P'99 8LEYE'T- 00°000'2 72059y %Y'99 8L6vE'C 00'000'L 220S8'y 000
%E'6E 6E'€98'0E" 00°000°05 19'9€9'61 %E6E BE'E€9E0E" 00°000'08 19'9£9'61 000
%EY ¥52.5'6- 00°000°04 A4 %EY v$'2i5'6" 00'000°0L 9v'L2p 00’0
%692 65296°0L" 00°000'GH L' LE0'Y %6'9C 65°296°0L- 00'000°G4 LWrieo'y 000
%.L'08 9z'828'6- 00°000's2 vLLLLGL %09 9z'8e8'e- 00°000'SZ YLLIL'SL 000
%E'6T LLBLY'ZY 00°000°09 £68°085'LL %EEL LLBLY'2r 00°000'09 £8°085'2L 000
%0'0 00°000°04- 00'000'0} 00'0 %00 00°000°0L- 00'000'0L 000 000
%b'6h 00°£50'8- 00°000'04 00'eys't %6 00°250'8- 00°000'0L 00'EPE'L 000
%8'6E 60°0V8'CL- 00°000°02 166512 %8'GE 60°0¥8'CL- 00°000'02 16'651'L 000
%y'er 80225}~ 00°000'02 26'Lip'8 %y 90°2¢5' L1~ 00°000'02 26'2.v'8 000
%2 by 12'€89'0€- 00°000'sS 8L91E'E %evy L2'€89'08" 00°000'sS 8L91E've 000
%86V zZL8'e- 00°000's 8.'881'2 %86 rrA Aty 00'000'S 8.L'88V'Z 000
%L'GE 06'gLL'e" 00°000'S 0Le82't %L'SZ 06'9LL'E- 00°000'S oL'ese') 000
%561 291021~ 00°000'GH 8£'526'C %561 29vL02)- 000005+ 8E'6Z6'C 000
%L'8G yigv:rds 00'000'0E £96L9'LL %L'8S 1¥'08E'2)- 00'000'0€ £5'619'21 000
%SG 6.'287'voe- 00'v¥6'228 LZ'19p'85y %L'6S 6.°Z8Y'voe- 00'v¥6'228 LT Lay'ast 000
%00 00'9r2'805" 00'9¥2'80S 000 %00 00°9rZ'8085- 00'9v2'805 000 000
%9'85 v9'250'e- 00'0L€'L oe'Lle'y %9'85 y9'Z50'e- 000482 sgilE'Y 000
%9'85 L¥080'EL- 00'L15'1e £5°00F'8L %9'85 L¥'0S0'EL- 00'LIG'LE £6°097'8L 00°0
%Z'ES 026902y 00'016'68 08'0v8'LYy %TEG 0Z'690'2r 00°0L6'68 08°0v8'Ly 000
%629 £9'106'89" 00'208'584 28500244 %6'C9 £9'106'89- 00°206'G81 L£'500°211 0070
%0'00L 19422y 000 LoLLg'y Lo'LITY 000
%000} £6'881'0Z 000 £6'885°02 £6'885'02 000
%0004 y0'es 000 $0'89 v0'89 000
%000,  ¥0'88 000 ¥0'89 y0'89 00°0
%0004 80'929'7 000 80'929'C 80'9/9'C 000
%000  99'86E' 000 98'86E'L 98'86€’L 000
%000L €T 000 gL'y 2T LT 000
wpbpng o  pngleaQ § 19Bpng cuep-gl, (nr jepng oy pngieaQ$ 126png uep-zine  3ebpngyoy  pngleaQ ¢ 188png “uep - Z1 400
Wi0L suonesedo saliaystd

£10Z unp-z 10z Ainp - s1enjoy “sa Jabpng

seinypuadxg pue SanUIAdY JO JUSWISIRIS
pJeog asueusjuiely @ uoyesado ewnyoe)

3

eRolpel 00 (4 - €54y,
vid 00 Qd - ZS)
$¥dd ad - LS)
OM ? UiieoH ad - 051
r'd - opiy j[guoseeg . L}
UQ - OPIY [eUOSLAG - 9 Phrnn
HY - 9ply [eUoseds - GLLY=
Of - 9pIV [BU0SEdS - PLIY
wesboid 8011 B0 - YOLY
jsifiojoig - €OLY
jsibojotg yosload - ZoLy
ISHUIOG BVINOSIY J0IUBS - LOLY
SAMEIHSIL - OV - 0Ly
¥ jesos|q uone 2 - 000
SASNAIXI YIHLO - 00SE (BI0L
Bujuresy - goge
SNOBUR[BOSIY - GOSE
S90[AlSg 18130 B YSH - ¥0SE
SUOHEIINWIWOY « £05E
suuojun - Z0S¢
SauHBN - LOSE
SHASNIJXI HAHLO - 0052

SAdNS ¢ STIVIHELYI - 00VE 2101,

SHOAJGSTY - £OVE
speoy g sBuipiing - Zobs
OSIA B GATBA JBJBI YNPUOD - LOPE
ST TddNS 2 SIVIIILYN - 00FE
HO8YT LOVHLNGD - 00€€ 1&304
sa0iAdeg sl ‘Bupsesuibulg . poge
SIOAIBSOY « £0LE
sproy g sBuipying - Zoge
O8N '8 9AJEA “BION INPUOD - LOEE
HOH/YT LOVHINOD - 00£C

LNHWCINDE 2 H3A 0022 2301

SNoaue||evsiN - YOZE

irjuay Justudinby - £0Z¢

{endes poxid - 202¢

a0} dinb3/eiolyen - 1028
1NIAWNGIND3 B HIA 002¢

SNOLLVMIO - ¥0gY™1 - 00i€ jRil0L

J30 - SNOLLYHSLO - YO8V - 00LE
aseaipaly 09 sdO - §91€

voI4 00 sdO - 094¢

Syad - 96i€

duwiod S1OUOM B WILOH - 0§1E
weibold a1y ¥e( - gLie

HOVAY VRIZINIJYYD - L1 i Elo)

[ e,

LINANQD - t-4L 1€ IB30L

suopesadQ - S-Lile
LINGNOD - t-LLLE

SIATVA - £-L11€ [BIOL

uonEqeyey - fe-LLie
BupsouwBug - 1g-L14€

siseg jens
£hi02
Wd ¢



g obeyg
%E0S GE'869'p- 00°2sY's $9'65L'Y 00’0 %E0G SE'969'7- 002576 89'68L'Y
%E VS €2'822'EL~ 00'6.6'82 LZorl's) 000 %EYG €L8ZLEL- 00'646'82 LZorlL'st
%Y'EG 0L'€€6'64- 00°206'Ly 0£'896'L2 000 %Y'2S 0L'€€6'61- 00'208'L¥ 0£'896'1Z
%S'8S 6822821 00°800'¥SL LLUESL LY %589 68'2Z8'TIE" 00°900'v52 LLESL bop 000
%0°001 8865t 000 81665} %0001 81685t 000 816661 000
%8'GE 99'898'2" [aa:ta4 8.'665'} %8'GE 99'898°'Z- vragy'y 8.°665'} 000
%00 yresy'y lia: s 000 %00 [a&:clad 897 - 000 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%988 15€lg 00000} £'98¢ %9'8E 15°eLe 00000t £b'08e 000
%e’1LE 86'vLE" L 000002 20'629 %ELE 86'vLE'L- 00°000'C 20'529 000
%0'0E €4'66€'}- 00'000'2 L2009 %00 £4'66€'1- 00°000'C 42009 00
%829 YEZBL'G 00'629'9L 99'ZEF0L %8'29 pETBL'S 00'629'9L 99'zev'oL 000
%502 S0'9L6'e- 00'000'6 S6'€20'L %S0 $0'9./6'¢~ 00°000'S $6'€20't 000
%968 STTLY 00'sey'9 SLZGL'S %568 STeLS 00°sZY'9 5L250's 000
%Y 'ES 86'8E5'Y- 00'2€L'6 20'86L'S %Y'ES 96865~ 00'2€L'6 20'86L's 000
%S'¥S 8EYER'T 00'666'L 2909L's %S Y9 8EPER'T 00'566'L z9'08L's 000
%808 oL'EOY L 000804 y9'9Ze'e %808 9L EV'L- 0008204 yo'9ze'e 000
%t LG 22°90L'y 00'169'6 £Z'786'Y %YL 21901 00°169'6 £Z'¥86'Y 000
%8'Ly 729626~ 00°00L'6 8L'€08'E %8 Ly zT'e62's- 000018 8L'€08'E 000
%6'95 9/°999'04- 00'2y9'se $2'5L6'L2 %6'95 91'999'91L- 00'Zh9'se ¥2'5L8'1e 000
%285 9/'165'9L" 0006568 yZT'8EO'ET %Z'8G 9416504 00°065'6€ $2'8€0'€2 000
%9'LS €4/85'G1- 00's8L'E lzi8l'ie %9'LS €L'/85'G1- 00'58L'9E LeeLie 000
%L'1S S6'GLL LT 00'260'v9 $0'926'9¢8 %L'LS §6'GLL LT 00'260'v9 S0'9/6'9¢ 000
%619 6V'68/5'68- 00°000'v0} 1602’y %619 6v'645'6E- 00'000'v0L LG02F' v 000
%Z'99 oL'ese’t- 00'S0L'y 08'SLLZ %e 99 0L'88E"- 00'G04'Y 06644 000
%E 05 6z izL'e- 00'€58'24 LL'1€8'8 %E0S 6z'12L's 00€85°L} LL1e8'e 000
%E'PS 0P L95'VZ- 00'0L8'es 09'Zye'se %EVS Ob'L95've- 00°0L8'ES 09'Z¥e'6eT 000
%E'EY y9'602'88- 00'996'65 1 9£'95€'49 %EEY $9'602'98~ 00°996'664 9£'96€'L9 000
%L'06 09'90L'e- 00°000'CY 0v'e62'98 %106 09'90L '~ 00°000'0F 0v'€62'9E 000
%G'29 02'98E'r- 0000444 08'ELe’L %529 02’98t~ 0000L'tE og'ele’sL 000
%84 0ZZLL'8C 00°000°004 08'228'tL %8'4L 0Z'2LL'82- 00°000'004 08'£28'4L 000
%0'L6 26'669- 00°008'L 80'00L'2 %0°L6 26'669 000082 80°00L'L 000
%ZZ0L ov'ees 00'0£2'8 ov'eor's %220t ov'oel 0002’8 0F'90¥'g 000
%EGY ZE'9E8- 00°0£S'L 89'€69 %E'GY ze'9e8- 00085t 89669 000
%0EL 18700 000052 £9'62¢ 000 %0'EL LEe'vLL'E 00°005'2 £9'62¢
%0'E} LEYIL'E 00°005'2 £9'6ZE 000 %OEL L8V LT 0070062 £9'62¢
%T'E 0b'608's- 00°000'9 09081 000 %Z'E 0F'608'- 00'000'9 09061
%Z'E 0v'608'G- 00°000'9 09061 000 %TE 0v'608'G- 00°000'8 09064
%929 12'166'G- 00°000'9L 61'800°0L 00’0 %929 12'166'G 00°000'94 62'800°04
%0'2L 12'166'C 00°000'ed 61'800'0L 000 %0'2L 12'168'e 00000'et 62'800'0L
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000°¢- 00000 000
%9°0E £1'669'LL- 00°005'SZ 18'908'L 000 %90 €1'e69'LL- 00'005'5¢2 28°908°L
%b'6E £9'69L'L- 00'00§'2 logo7A 000 %y'6T £9'69L'}- 00'005'C LEYEL
%00 006°000'0L- 00°000'0L 000 000 %00 00°000°04~ 00°000°0L 000
%Y'pS 052266~ 00'000°¢} 05'2L0'L 000 % b 05'226'G- 00°000'¢} 05'2L0'L
%G985 29'7.0'961- 00'Z6L'15Y [ AN 000 %595 29v.0'964- 00261 15t 8E°211'652
ebpngjoy,  pnglenns 196png “uer-gh, Ine 198pngyo%  pngieaQs 1e6png cuep-gi,ing 396pngo % Upngieng g 1ebpng cuep - gL g
WLOL suoperadQ soeysid

£10Z unp-Z10Z Ainp - sjenjoy “sa jebpng

sainjipuadxs pue SONUIAIY JO Juswalels
pieog esueusjulely g uoneladp ewnyse)

—39
..\JM

eold Auedwog - gops

SUIIIRD - 20VS

*dWwon S19HIOM B UHRAH - LOYS
SHMIHSE - NINAQY 2 TVHINTD - o#

FALLVYLSININGY 2 TYHINIO - 666 _mm

asuadxy uopesoley - cees ol il

Joi3Q - asuadxy uonesoley - ££89 .
010 - WO osuodx3 UORBIOEY + |-EEEG
ssuadxy uopesofay - £LL§
uoneuodsuely, - 7865
uoieuLOU] dijand - LCES
SIVUBIUOND/IBABL], UIIPY - 0ECS
suopdussqng/Buuier] dwy - ¢zes
juejnsuog Jendwod - gLLe
S}9SSY poXid URUPY - §LEG
sonq diysiequa - G165
S8RiNN - YIES
SUOHEDIUNWIWOY « €185
sosuadxz uIUpY 9SI - 2169
saseaydinbg o010 - 11ES
dx3g eoyjorebesod - 01
UBIDIUYDS | SI0IN0SOY JBIEM - LOES
JURISISSY SAHRLSILRUPY - 50CS
Aipoi0ag SARRASUIUILIDY - POCS
J1aBRUBY SARRNSIURLPY - LOSS
Asmjeg sofivuel - 0085
UIWPY JHYON Auedwog - 5975
wwpy youd Auedwod - 0928
SY3d - 0529
dutoD SISNIOM 2 WileeH - 4028
aoueinsul Ainqgelt - 002S
ipny - 1-1049
1eBa . 001S

Saa- 10300117 - 000G 1e10L

JaYIQ - 994 1030850 - 0009
obeayy 10100410 - 1005
s894 J0308I( - 000§
JALVHLSININGY B TVHIANID - 666P
SINIHSI - STSNIAXI HIHLO - 005Y (Bj0L
suLopun « ZOSY
SIYIHSI - SASNIAX HIHLO - 005V
SINTAHSIH - STANADNS/SIVINILYN - 00EY 12101
SNodUER|IPSIN - 0BEY
SAUTHSIA - SAMNSISIVINILYA - 00EY
SHRIAHSH - YOAYT LOVHINOD - 0ZZY 101
asueuajuiey syoafold Ysid - ZZZY
SeA[RA 7§ SI0JBN - LZZY
SATHSI - WOFYT LOVHLINOD - 0221
SEIHSIA - dINDI 2 STTOIHIA - 002 (EB30L
SnoauRioosiN - 062V
fendeg poxtd - 082y
aoyy dinb3jeioiyen - 022y
SHAWAHSH - dINOT 7 STTOHIA - 0020
SARIFHSI - HOTY'] - 00LY [BI0L

siseg jen:
€102
Wd ¢



g ofed

%G'8E 69'988'9F 1~ 00'000'6£2 LEELL'TE 000 %S '8 69'088'0b}- 00°000'6€Z LEELL'Z8
%00 00°000°ZL- 00700024 000 Q00 %0'0 00°000°Z}- 00°000'21 000
%0001 SLELY'S 000 SLELP'S 000 %0004 slew's 000 SLELY'S

%162 yLOLZ'EL- 88'629'8L SLELY's 000 %1462 [ZATAAN 68'629'84 SLELP'S

%00 89'629'81 68'629'81- 000 000 %00 68'629'81 69'629'8L- 000
%00 00'000°G- 00°000'G 000 000 %0'0 00°000's- 00°000'S 000
%6¢04 $0'086 00°000°0Z ¥0'086'02 000 %8'P01 $0°086 00°000°02 ¥0°086'02
%00 00°000'G- 00°000°6 000 000 %00 00°000'g- 00°000's 000
%YL 05'28E'61- 00'000°G4 05'219's5 000 2L 05'/8E'61~ 00'000'6L 05'219'sS
%0TE §6'G8L'9 00°000°04 S0'v02'E 000 %0'2E $6'S6.'0 00°000°04 S0'v0Z'e
%00 00'000°0L- 00°000°04 000 000 %00 00°000'04- 00°000°04 000
%1'S€E z9eer'y 00°000'04 8£'906'c 000 %1'SE Z9'E6Y'S" 00'000'0L 8£'905'€
%LE 18209'88" 00°000'26 61'L6€'E 000 %LE 18'209'88" 00°000'26 61'/68'C

%E'6C 16'85€'/9E'2- 0000S'6YE'E  601Y1'Z86 %E'EC L6'8G€'L9E'Z-  00'00S'6YE'E  60'LPL'CE6 000
%L'ES ZLBEO'TI- 0000022 8T LYE'YL %1€5 ZL859'2L- 00°000'22 8Z'Ive'YL 000
%E'E6 94'108'}- 00°005'22 ¥2'866'0C %EE6 94’108}~ 00°005'22 $2'866'02 000
%6'82 16'v96'GL2'C-  00'000'00Z'E  €0'GEO'YE6 %882 16'v96'S/2'2-  00'000'002'€  €0'SE0'¥Z6 000
%00 000 00’0 000 %00 000 000 000 000
%Z 10t 1422 00°000°0L LLzer'or %2 L0} 2Lee) 00°000°04 1Lzz1'ol 000
%0°0 00°0600'6Z- 00°000'6Z 000 %00 00°'000'5C- 00°000'5Z 000 000
%2 CE 9E'8EC08- 00°000°0€ ¥9'199'6 %TTE 9E'8EE'0Z- 00°000°08 ¥9'199'6 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%58 £97210'2¢" 00°000'6E £1286'C %S'8 1921028 00°000'6E £1'286'C 000

%0°0 00'000'e- 00'000°€ 000 %00 00°000'e- 00°000'e 000 000

%T6E 00'6€0°E" 00°000's 00'198'L %Z 6E 00'6E0'E~ 00°000'S 00°196'L 000

%0'LS §5Z6R'ShL- 00°'€82'6€€ Sb'0ev'eEs) 000 %0'LG §5'Zsg'shL- 00'€8Z'6EE G OEV'EB)
%6'95 81'G/6'8- 00'808'02 zezes'il 000 %6'95 81'546'8- 00'808'02 [A: 243" 241
%00 00°000'4- 00°000't 000 000 %00 00°000'L- 00°000'% 000
%L16 ovISLL 00°00€'Ve 09'Crs'sh 000 %16 v LS 00°00€'LZ 09'2rs'sl
%S'29 08'19e'2- 00'00€‘Q 0Z'8E6'E 000 %529 08'198'2- 00'00¢'9 02'866'e
%0004 29'589 000 29'589 00'0 %0°004 29'589 000 29589

%8'SE LA A 90516t 29'589 000 %8'6E LA 20'GLE'L 29'689
%00 90°616'4 90°'516'L- 000 000 %0°0 90'GL8'L 90'sL8'- 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%b 09 ¥6'164 00°000'Z 20'802'L 000 %b'09 ¥6'164- 00'000'2 90'802'L
%00 00°006'2- 00°005' 000 000 %00 000082 00°005'2 000
%0'¥8L 56'291L 00002 $6'29¢ 000 %0'v81 $6'291 00'002 §6°40E
%168 02'665~ 00°000'Y 08'v0p'e 000 %168 02'665- 00'000'y 08'v0v'e
%0'¥Z 00°006'L- 00°005'2 007009 000 %0've 00'006'L~ 00°005'2 00°009
%GLL y9'L09'L- (s} -rA A 9€'ees's 000 %S'2L ¥9'109'1- 00'624'2 9E'€es's
%8¢l S9'8YYE- 00°000'% GE'LSS 000 %REL So8YP'E- 00°000' SE'LGS
%E'20L §2'69 00°006'C §2'596'2 000 %EZ0L §2'69 00'006'2 S2'596'C
%Y'ES 9O'PrP'e 00Er2's ¥6'86L'C 000 %¥EG 0pry'T 00ere's v6'86L'C
%Y'69 SEGLE' L 00°S0€'Y 59'686'C 000 %v'69 GE'GLE'L- 00'SOE'Y $9'686'C
%y 9E ££'669'e- 00'018's LOVLLE 000 %¥'9e £6'569'c- 00018's J1-3 2154
%Y1 Zres'e 00812'S £L'€89'C 000 %' LG 1TYES'T 00'812's £1'€09'C
%9'6E 9519682 00°008'y vyees’t 000 %96 95'196°C 00°006'7 ¥r8E6'L
%28 08'L18'8" 00'21€'1e 02'50b'ZL 000 %T'8G 08'L16'8" 00°LLE'LZ 0Z'sov'z)
%LLS §2°009'vL- 00'1L1G'bE §Z'0L6'8L 000 %L LG GL009'vL- 00'LIS'YE SZ°0L6'61
%L'LE 00'690'2}- 00°000°62 00's€6'L 00°0 %L1 00'S90°21- 00°000'52 00'E6'L
%Z'99 6G'LpL- 000L2'e Lzt 000 %299 65'LvL- 0012’2 Lpzey's
%619 86'L1e' 1T 00'000'95 10'889'vE 000 %619 66'L1E" 1T 00°000'95 10'889'vE
%Q'LS 80°€6E's" 00°208'61 ZEELY'LL 000 %9'LS 80°€68'8- 00°208'6) ZE8ELP'LL
196png 0%  “pNgIeAQ g yeBpng cuep-gl, ing e8pngjoy,  pngasAQ § 1bpng uep-gy ine jefpngjoy,  pngleap g 3eBpng “uep -z, Ing
Lol suopesedQ sauaysly

€102 unp-z10z AInr - sienjdy ‘sA jeBpng
sainjipuadxg pue sanuaAay Jo Juswiajels

pieog esueuajuiely 9 uonesadQ ewnyoe)

MaA0Y 120 [OPOIY DIRAMISARY HAS « 6029 120

IBYJ0 - MBIADY 4984 [OPOI BIEMISARY UAS - 60257 o
S0 MBIADY J83d [SPOW JMIAY HAS - 16029

MBIADY 1394 |aPOIN BIBMIBATY HAS - 6029
Bupung peayjeais g 9a 3877 - 8029
Em..m?_m UOHEI0}SaY BB} MR - 029
Bupund wesy ysty Hunod 11 - 9029
wesboid obneo Wessg SO8N - 029
uoddng [esjuysa ) ABOIOIPAH YAS - 029
uoddng [eojuyss |, SURIS - £0Z9
Buiddey pue 19 - 20z9
uoneiuowadw diyd - 1029

SHHLIALLOY SIMTHSI - 0029

S103roud TviDAJS - 0009 jBj0L

1 8seyd JOMOL BXEIU] e H/dN - 9019
il ?_ﬂv::om gyoeay Jomo - y019
dHENWDOS - €019
sijedey aujed)d AoueBiewm DOS - 1019
Buyddey pue §19 - 2609
ubBsaq g ueld Aosdus} 908 - 2608
Bujpiing 2010 SWOD - 0608
seday spunossyBpig NOD - 1-0609
vavos - 2903

S1O3(OUd "WIDHdS - 0009

{epenoY g3d40 - ZLSS

ueld 16 Jolem Boy pojesbojul - LSS

SAIFHSIA - NINQY ? TVHIANID - 00p§ [BI0L

uRpPiuYyoa ] S90 0S80y ISIBM - 0GFS
asuadxy yseloju syoofoid Ustd - 066
su| Ayedoid g qert - eppg

PNy - ipbg

WO - asuadxz UoResolaY » £8VS [BI0L

1S40 - WO - esuadxg uopesolsy - CEVS
010 - WO esuadxy UoReooldY - L-EEVS

WO - asuadxgy uonesojey - £EPS

uopepodsuriy - ZEbg

uopeULIOU] AN - LEPS

1oARL) . 0EYS

abeol 1010010 - LZVS

5004 J0j0841d - 9245

uopdussqnguoneonpg sskojdwiy - 245

juelnsuog Jeynduion - gLvs

SI8SSY PoXLd LIWPY - 9LYS

sonq diysiequiel - §Lvs

SONNBN - PLYS

SUCHBOUNLWIOS - ELYS

asusdxy URUPY "ISHN - ZLYS

sasesT] / juswdinbg 90110 - LIbG

sojjddng @040 / 9Bejsod - 0LYS

JURISISSY SARRISILILPY - 60VS

JoBeURY SARRASILIWPY - 80VS

a4 - jeboe - Zovs

asen Auedwos - 9ovs

Kiejeg WO - S0V

Kimjosoeg UNUDY - POVS

siseg [enio
£HO02i
Wd €1



2 abeg
%0'001 69'8L2°08Y 00°0 69'822'0eY %0°001 90'18¥'v96 000 80'18Y'v86 %0°001 L£°202'vES- 000 Lerzoe'ves-
%0° Ly 8L60E'16L'E-  Q0'SZ6'PGL'L  ZTSLY'ESE'E  %6'8E cevee'shi'e-  000SYIPL'S  L9G6S'L00Z  %8'/9 SY'GGP'SrY- 00'6/Y'/00'C  SSBL0'Z9EL
%00 00°000'2- 000002 000 %00 00°000'2- 000002 000 000
%000} 00'2L0'€E 000 00°220'eE %0°001 00'2L0'ee 000 002L0'€€ 000
%00 000 000 000 000 000
%0001 00'ZL0'€E 000 00'2L0'€E %0°004 00°zZ.0'ee 000 00'2£0'€€ 000
%598 05°€26'v2t- 00°000'826 06'920'¢08 000 %5'98 0S°€L6'v21- 00°000'926 05'920'€08
%0'98 £0'681'vCL- 00°000'068 16'018'59L 000 %0'98 £0'68L'vCl- 00°000'068 16°018'59L
%0004 sze- 00°000'E GL'966'vE 000 %0004 jerA 00°000'6E S1'966'vE
%0t A 3: 78 00'000'e 8L'81E'C 00°0 %0YL zZ'i8L 00'000'¢ 8l'81e'e
jebBpngo sy 'pngleAQ $ 198png uep-zy, ne 3190png oY% PRE A0 § 18Bpng cuep-Zi, ne 398png oy pngJeaQ s jofipng uer - g4, N
WLOL suopeiadQ souaysld

€10z unr-z1.0z Aing - sjenov 'sa jafipng

sainjipusadxy pue sanuaAdy JO Juswslels
pieog sougUJUIERY ¥ uopeIadE BWINYDOED

3,

il
&)
<<
L.

awoau]]

ITEM #

asuadxy (210,
HASNIINT LSHYALINI - 9004
IOVNYA WHOLS - 0049 [ej0L

sbeweq a1l BoRZ - ZOPO
00z abewieg WIOIS - LOVY
HOVANYA WHOLS - 00v9

INIWIONVHNI LVLIi8VH - 00€9 [ejoL

Lit Buissoa) jeaud ©joind - §0£9

90 - suBjsaq Supesuibusy . pocy

poddng sjoafoid Aeinguy - £0€9
LNIWIONVHNT LV.LIVH - 00€9

sisegq [enso
£
Wd el



AIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund

P.O. Box 942809 tr Tpmia-laif
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 . easurel}';cg.gm pﬁm;o?g
(916) 653-3001 S

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

GENERAL MANAGER . PMIA Average Monthly Yields
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
" SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions January
Effective Transaction 1Yan Confirm RN S UL PERPESE
Date Date Type Number Authorized Caller Amount - . e
1/15/2013  1/14/2013 QRD 1385184 SYSTEM ‘ 3.14
Account Summary |
Total Deposit: 3.14 Beginning Balance: o 3,875.52
Total Withdrawal: . 0.00 Ending Balance: - 3,878.66

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of M 2013, complies with legal
requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

c% z;;c?\e Z{nmary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ITEM# 3.
A —
Séeretary PAGE [0




1R

Y

SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

- Banking Statement ..
Statement Period: 01/01/2013 to 01/31/2013

5771

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Master Contract Renewal Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

Customer Service Represéntative
{(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228) |

www.shbt.com

.........................................................................................................................................................................................

| noninterest-bearing transaction account (including an

‘ Public Interest Checking =~

Notice of Expiration: Temporary Unlimited Coverage

for Noninterest-Bearing Transaction Accounts Checking Summary

‘ ‘ . Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
NOTICE: By federal law, as of 1/1/2013, funds in a

] A A A Master Contract Renewal Fund
IOLTA/IOLA) will no longer receive unlimited deposit

! ' ! Account Number v i 102335072
insurance coverage, but will be FDIC-insured to the legal Interest Paid YTD , '5.40
maximum of $250,000 for each ownership category. For '

. . Interest Paid Last Year ‘ 85.34
more information, visit - i

Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of

http://www‘fdic.gov/deposit/déposits/unlimited/expirétion.html

January 1, 2013 ‘ 127,144.70
1 Deposits (Plus) 5.40
Ending Balance as of —
January 31, 2013 127,150.10
interest Paid ‘ 5.40
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2013, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, 1073. 1 hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

perijindicate:;./ Z .

Staetary U [ U ITEM#__ 5 b
| PAGE __ [/




SANTA BARBARA
BANK & TRUST

P.0.Box60839, SantaBarbara, CA93160-0839

5772 . )
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund

3301 Laurel Canyon Rd

Santa Barbara CA 93105-2017

.............................................................................................

Notice of Expiration: Temporary Unlimited Coverage
for Noninterest-Bearing Transaction Accounts

NOTICE: By federal law, as of 1/1/2013, funds in a
noninterest-bearing transaction account (including an
IOLTA/IOLA) will no longer receive unlimited deposit
insurance coverage, but will be FDIC-insured to the legal
maximum of $250,000 for each ownership category. For
more information, visit - ‘

http:/fwww. fdic.gov/deposit/deposits/unlimited/expiration.htm!

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Janet L. Gingras, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of

_Banking Statement . |

1

01/01/2013 to 01/31/2013

Statement Period:‘

Customer Service Representative
(888) 400-SBBT (400-7228)

BANKLINE-24-HOUR AUTOMATED INFORMATION
(800) 287-SBBT (287-7228)

www.sbbt.com

............................................................................................

_Public Capital Tiered MMDA =

Checking Summary
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Cachuma Project Trust Fund
Account Number 102335080
Interest Paid YTD 6.77
Interest Paid Last Year 174.03
Deposit Account Recap
Beginning Balance as of
January 1, 2013 25,403.57
2 Deposits (Plus) 2,156.77
Ending Balance as of —
January 31, 2013 27,560.34
Interest Paid 6.77

, 2013, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete and accurate summary of all Santa Barbara Bank & Trust investments of this agency for the

e
74

Sec{étary ‘ v




8:41 AM
02/19/13
Accrual Basis

Date

1050 - GENERAL FUND

01/03/2013
01/03/2013

01/03/2013

01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/03/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013

01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013
01/10/2013

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2013

Num Name Memo Amount
21516 Blois Construction, Inc. Progress payment #12 (per contract schedule) -473,880.00
215617 Business Card GM-Airport parking (Nov)/fan for NP/tunnel walk supplies/  -9,978.35

misc tools/Fish psg design-eng field school (TR/SV)/

SCADA supplies
21517 Business Card AM-Webhosting/Longevity awards (SV/DN) /Satellite -619.24

fee/company holiday party
21518 Coastal Copy, LP Copier monthly mtce (2 copiers) -208.66
21519 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 1/1-3/31/13 -82.50
21520 Federal Express Mailings -139.31
21521 GE Capital Copier lease KM-C4035 -484.57
21522 (Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Nov -637.00
21523 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Ant/pest control -108.00
21524  Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Arborist services-Oak Tree Program-Dec -4,350.00
21525 Nextel Communications Cellular-Operations crew -686.26
21526 PG&E ' NP/Tecolote tunnel -369.76
21527 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Postage meter lease 1/10-4/10/13 -442.86
21528 Reserve Account Postage refill -400.00
21529  Scott Engblom Fasteners/yardstick-river study supplies/planner -50.07
21530 The Gas Company Main ofc -29.49
21531 United States Geological Survey Stream Gauge 4th Qrtly billing -18,537.50
21532 UPS Shipping -17.59
21533 COMB - Revolving Fund Jan 18 & Feb 1 payrolisitaxes -76,000.00
21534 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -468.44
21535 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
21536 ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority Workers Comp Program 10/1-12/31/12 -6,422.00
21637  Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 2/1/13-3/1/13 coverage -19,004.80
21538 AT&T Dec statement -283.48
21539 Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP Financial Audit FY 11-12 -830.00
21540 Carpinteria Valley Lumber Company Mtce mat/supp-Carp-Ortega Res storm drain patch -99.35
21541 Channel City Lumber Treated round stakes 8'-oak tree program -1,142.59
21542 CIO Solutions, LP Mtce services/Maintain IT-Jan/ShoreTel annual support/ -3,422.50

Postini-Jan
21543  City of Santa-Barbara Refuse/recycle 11/28-12/28/12 -182.14
21544 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish petty cash -313.80
21545 County of Santa Barbara Hazmat waste disposal -684.25
21546 Cox Communications Business internet Jan -195.00
21547  Crop Production Services, Inc Pruners/bamboo/saw/misc -208.78
21548 Culligan Water RO system Jan -24.95
21548 Dale Francisco Dec mig fees -397.80
21550 Dennis E. Beebe Dec mtg fees -637.89
21551 ECHO Communications Answering service -62.00
21552 Frazee Paint Misc materials/supplies -122.28
21553 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 250ci -133.61
21554 Golden State Labor Compliance, LLC  Labor Compliance for Prop 50-MURRP-Dec-FINAL -637.00
21555  Graybar Electric Company, Inc. NP blower materials/supplies -3,061.69
21556 Home Depot Credit Services Shelving supp for containers/ADA ramp materials -961.72
21557 lLauren W. Hanson Dec mtg fees -534.20
21558 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets rental -328.30
21559 Matthew Roberis Dec mig fees -431.11
21560 Milpas Rental Snake -43.68
21561 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Nov (Gen/Brown/FD-Gen/Quiota Crk) -8,631.00
21562 Northern Safety Co. Inc. Lockout/tagout safety kit PO#3180 -106.46
21563 Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Post project reporting/support-thru Nov -1,587.09
21564 Orchard Commercial Services Tunnel walk supp/zip ties-oaks/bookshelf brackets -107.01
21565 Paychex, Inc. 12/7, 21 payrolis/taxes -292.92
21566 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental -60.75
21567 Premiere Global Services Conf. calls Dec -87.87
21568 Prudential Overall Supply Mats -149.22
21569 Quinn Company Generator rental-Tunnel walk -408.10
21570 Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
21571 8B Home Improvement Center Tunnel walk supplies/ADA ramp mat-supp -48.48
21572  Southern California Edison Main ofcfoutlying stations -1,302.71

ITEM# 53¢

PAGE __ |

Page 1of 2



8:41 AM
02/19113

Accrual Basis

Date

Num

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of January 31, 2013

Name

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

Memo Amount
01/10/2013 21573  Staples Contract and Commercial, inc. Misc office supplies -291.58
01/10/2013 21574 The Wharf Steel toe boots (SK) -160.82
01/10/2013 21575 Titan Industrial & Safety Supply, Inc. ~ Calibration canisters {gas monitors) PO#9181 -345.61
01/10/2013 21576  Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. New ticket charges-34 -51.00
01/10/2013 21577 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -408.26
01/10/2013 21578 Verizon Wireless Modems-Boundary/Ortega -81.14
01/10/2013 21579 W. Douglas Morgan Dec mtg fees -417.31
01/10/2013 21580 Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -2,485.78
01/16/2013 21581 Big Brand Tire Company Tires/replace control arm '06 Ford #124 -1,264.20
01/16/2013 21582 C. Philip Brittain Install conduit linesfwiring for NP tunnel fans PO#12-13-0  -2,874.39
01/16/2013 21583 County of Santa Barbara Hazmat waste disposal -167.50
01/16/2013 21584 Laser Cartridge Co. Cartridge recharge 4600 -161.68
01/16/2013 21585 Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Quiota Crk xng#7 final payment/retention -144,808.72
01/16/2013 21586 Quinn Company Generator repair -571.20
01/16/2013 21587 Republic Elevator Co. Service tkts-Elevator repair -1,986.18
01/16/2013 21588 Southern California Edison Foothill Rd/Corona-Glen Anne Rd/Glen Anne gate ~75.92
01/16/2013 21589  Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Misc office supplies -103.85
01/16/2013 21590 \Verizon California SCADA -505.05
01/16/2013 21581  Verizon Wireless Cellular-Eng/GM/Fisheries/modems -485.17
01/28/2013 21592 Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
01/28/2013 21593 Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agmt KM-C4035 12/912-1/8/13 Final -42.34
01/28/2013 21594 Federal Express Mailings -68.84
01/28/2013 21595 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 4550CI -430.32
01/28/2013 21596 Joshua Smith Reimb-Grade D2 Certification -80.00
01/28/2013 21597 Nextel Communications Cellular-Operations crew -580.51
01/28/2013 21598 Powell Garage Oilffilter/wiper blades/service-Ford Explorer -245.95
01/28/2013 21598 The Gas Company Main ofc -73.00
-800,014.11
80001411
ITEM#_S <
P Afﬁ E O? Page 2 of 2




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: February 25, 2013

Submitted by: . Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: BOARD ACCEPTANCE OF THE MODIFIED UPPER REACH RELIABILITY PROJECT,
AUTHORIZATION OF FILING NOTICE OF COMPLETION AND PARTIAL RELEASE
OF RETENTION FUNDS

SUMMARY:

Attached for the Board's approval is the Notice of Acceptance for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project, a Notice of Completion for the same to be filed with the Santa Barbara County Recorders Office,

and a Letter Agreement pertaining to early release of partial retention funds (50%) to Blois Construction,
inc. (Contractor).

The Contractor has completed the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project. All Project work was
completed as of January 11, 2013, in accordance with the Contract Agreement and executed Change

Orders No. 1 and No. 2 signed by Blois Construction, Inc. and Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board.

Mr. Blois recently contacted COMB and requested a consideration of early release of retention funds
associated with the completion of this project. For the Boards consideration is a Letter Agreement which
outlines a partial release (50%) of retention funds on February 27, 2013, with the remainder of the
retention funds released forty (40) days after the recordation of the Notice of Completion, pursuant to
Article 9, Section 9-3 of the General Provisions in the contract documents. We anticipate the final release
of funds will occur on April 8, 2013.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds are available for an early release of partial (50%) retention funds affiliated with the MURRP on
February 27, 2013.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

Reviewed by General Counsel

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A
COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

TEM# __H
PAGE o




RECOMMENDATION:

Board approve Notice of Acceptance; Authorize filing Notice of Completion; and approve execution of
Letter Agreement with Blois Construction, Inc.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1) MURRP Notice of Acceptance
2) MURRP Notice of Completion
3) Letter Agreement with Blois Construction, Inc.

ITEM #
2 "“i"w
PAGE __ 1)




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, California 93105-2017
Telephone (805) 687-4011 FAX (805) 569-5825
www.cachuma-board.org

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE

February 25, 2013

Mr. James Blois

Blois Construction, Inc.
3201 Sturgis Road
Oxnard, CA 93030

RE: Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project

Dear Mr. Blois,

This shall confirm that the Governing Board of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board
(COMB) at its February 25, 2013 regular meeting accepted all contract work, including Change
Orders No. 1 and No. 2, on the subject Project. All Project work was completed as of January
11, 2013, in accordance with the Contract Agreement for the Modified Upper Reach Reliability
Project and executed Change Orders No. 1 and No. 2 signed by Blois Construction, Inc. and
Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board.

A “Notice of Completion” will be filed with the Santa Barbara County Recorders Office to
memorialize completion of the Project.

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

By:
Lauren Hanson, President

ITEM# __ Y

PAGE __ 3
City of Santa Barbara . Goleta Water District . Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District . Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
Interim General Manager, Janet L. Gingras, M.B.A.




RECORDING REQUESTED BY
AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

NO FEE FOR RECORDING
(Government Code
Sections 6103 and 27383)

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1.

2.

The undersigned are the owners of the improvement described below.
The full name(s) and addresses of the undersigned are:

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD, 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

The title of the undersigned is in fee for the improvement described below.

The full names and full addresses of all persons, if any, who hold title with the undersigned
as joint tenant or as tenants in common are not applicable.

The improvement on the property was completed on January 11, 2013. The improvement was and is
described as the South Coast Conduit Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project designed by Rean
David Yukio Kunitake, Project No. 6103.

The name of the contractor for such work of improvement was:

Blois Construction, Inc., 3201 Sturgis Road, Oxnard, CA 93030
Date of Contract: December 19, 2011.

The full name and address of the transferor of the undersigned is not applicable.

The property on which said work of improvement was completed is located on Federal Land within the
County of Santa Barbara and North of 1700 Glen Annie Road

The street address of said property is not applicable.

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

Dated Signature

Lauren Hansen, President

ITEM# Y
PAamne L



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CALIFORNIA 93105-2017
TELEPHONE (805) 687-4011 FAX (805)569-5825
www.cachuma-board.org

February 20, 2013

Mr. James Blois

Blois Construction Inc.
3201 Sturgis Road
Oxnard, CA 93030

RE:  Agreement on Partial Release of Retention Funds
Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project

Dear Mr. Blois,

This letter agreement confirms our understanding regarding early release of a portion of the retention
funds currently held by COMB concerning the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project. This agreement
is subject to approval by the COMB Governing Board at its February 25, 2013 meeting,

In accordance with our agreement, on February 27, 2013, after COMB’s filing of the Notice of
Completion, fifty percent (50%) of the retention funds, or $206,269.00, will be issued to Blois
Construction, Inc. In exchange for the early release of these funds, we have agreed that (subject to any
applicable right or obligation to withhold funds), COMB will release the remaining fifty percent (50%) of
the retention funds, or $206,270.00, forty (40) days after the filing of the Notice of Completion. pursuant
to Article 9, Section 9-3 of the General Provisions in the contract documents. We anticipate this final

release of funds will occur on April 8, 2013. All other provisions of the Project Contract documents
remain in effect.

Your signature below acknowledges our understanding on the release of retention funds in connection

with the Modified Upper Reach Reliability Project. Please sign where indicated below and email or fax
back to me at (805) 569-5825.

Respectfully,

Janet Gingras
Interim General Manager

Agreed And Accepted:
JiiA Blois

Blois Construction, Inc.

Carpinteria Valley Water District
City of Santa Barbara

Goleta Water District L

Montecito Water District E?EM # mmimm

Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1 PAGE

=
Interim General Manager/Secretary of the Board, Janet L. Gingras, M.B.4. =<




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: February 25, 2013
Submitted by: | Tim Robinson

Approved by: | Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: California Department of Fish and Wildlife Agreement Regarding Sharing Data

SUMMARY:

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) have deployed a DIDSON camera to observe
steelhead migration through lower Salsipuedes Creek just downstream of our long-term trapping location.
DIDSON technology captures video that can record fish migration during most flows even when the water
is turbid. Our conventional trapping method does not permit trapping during high flow events with stream
discharge greater than 65 cubic feet per second at the Salsipuedes Creek trapping site. An agreement
has been drafted, Exhibit A, that provides for collectively learning about the DIDSON technology and data

sharing between the two organizations. This agreement outlines the terms and conditions of that
collaboration.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There will be no financial impact as staff will absorb this collaboration into our ongoing regular monitoring
effort of migrating steelhead.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

The agreement has been reviewed and approved by COMB’s legal counsel.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The collaboration has been reviewed and approved by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee and the
Advocacy Group.

RECOMMENDATION:

The COMB Board approves the agreement as drafted and authorizes the COMB Interim General
Manager to sign the agreement.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit A — Letter agreement between CDFW and COMB regarding sharing data and knowledge for
monitoring steelhead migration in lower Salsipuedes Creek.
MO

[ERE o
CEEL
smsrof




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: February 25, 2013

Submitted by: %?,';eé?g?,?ﬁ ane

Approved by: Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustment for Design Work on Quiota Creek Fish Passage Projects

SUMMARY:

A design modification is needed for the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Project to save two large
mature Coastal Live oak trees. The modification will move the bridge slightly downstream and allow for a
new road alignment that will preserve those oak trees. The necessary revisions were not anticipated in
the approved FY2013 budget. The estimated additional funds needed by HDR are $6,000.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0 Project and grant funding options were described during the last COMB Board
meeting. The design effort for this project was not included in the FY2013 budget. To take current
preliminary design sketches to the required 65% design level for grant applications due in March of this
year, our design engineers at HDR have requested $24,000.

Staff recommends moving sufficient money for the required designs for the two projects ($6,000 for
Quiota Creek Crossing 1 and $24,000 for Quiota Creek Crossing 0 for a total of $30,000) from Account #
6201 (BO/FMP Implementation and Technical Support) to Account #6303 (Habitat Enhancements, Quiota
Creek Fish Passage Design Support). Staff will do an addendum to HDR’s current Scope of Work. Staff

anticipates sufficient unused funds at the end of the FY2013 in Account #6201 to accommodate this
request.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There will be no financial impact as staff recommends a budget adjustment to move moneys from one

account to another within the existing approved COMB budget. There will be no change to the COMB
budget for FY2013.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

ITEM#_ &6

PAGE |




RECOMMENDATION:

The COMB Board approves a budget adjustment to transfer $30,000 from Account #6201 to Account

#6303 to provide for the design needs of the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 and Quiota Creek Crossing 0
projects.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date February 25,2012
_Submitted by:  Janet Gingras |

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND AND

RENEWAL FUND COMMITTEE AND BETTERMENT FUND USE OF FUNDS
DISCUSSION

SUMMARY:

On April 14, 1996, Reclamation and the SBCWA entered into the Renewal Master Contract which
provides for Water Service from the Cachuma Project effective through September 30, 2020. Article 27
of the Renewal Master Contract provides that the Cachuma Member Units establish a fund (Renewal
Fund) for the purpose of financing Cachuma Project related activities. The aggregate amount to be
deposited in the Renewal Fund at the start of each Water Year by the Cachuma Member Units is not to
exceed an amount which bears a ratio to $257,100, which is inverse to the ratio which the aggregate
amount paid into the Warren Act Trust Fund bears to $300,000.

Article 27 also provides that Reclamation and the Cachuma Member Units are to jointly develop a Long
Term Plan and Annual Work Plans for expenditure of the Renewal Fund monies for purposes consistent
with the Renewal Master contract. Article 3.c. of the Warren Act MOU provides that CPA (now COMB)
manages and administers the Warren Act Trust Fund. Article 4 of the Warren Act MOU provides for the

creation of a Trust Fund Committee, which is comprised of one representative each from the Santa
Barbara County Water Agency and COMB.

The Renewal Fund Long Term Plan and Annual Work Plan have been merged together with those of the
Warren Act Trust Fund, and the Trust Fund Committee is now referred to as the Trust Fund / Renewal

Fund Committee and develops a single Long Term Plan and Annual Plans for expenditure of monies from
both Funds.

Included in the Renewal Member Unit Contracts, Article 8 (b) states that the “Water Agency shall provide
$100,000 per year during the term hereof for beneficial purposes consistent with the Water Agency Act
and within the Santa Ynez River watershed and the Cachuma Project service area.” Decisions relating to

expenditure of these funds require concurrence by both the Water Agency and the Cachuma Member
Units.

In the past, the COMB General Manager has been appointed to serve as the Member Units
representative to the Trust Fund / Renewal Fund Committee. The position is vacant and it is now
necessary for the Board to appoint a new representative to fill that position.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

ITEM #
1 PAGE

/

-l




LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

Reviewed by General Counsel

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Board approve the appointment of the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board General Manager as

the Cachuma Member Units representative to the Cachuma Project Trust Fund and Renewal Fund
Committee and Betterment Fund use of funds discussion.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None at this time.

ITEM#__ )

2 PAGE ‘)

Kot




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

" Submitted by Janet Gingras |

SUBJECT: CALPERS ACTUARIAL INFORMATION

SUMMARY:

The Board presentation and approval of the FY 2011-12 Audit and Financial Statements occurred at the
January 28, 2013 Board meeting. During the discussion, the Board inquired about Note No. 10 which is
in reference to COMB's Defined Benefit Pension Plan, particularly the Required Supplemental
Information. The inquiry was based on the display of the Actuarial Value of Assets (AVA) funded ratio
included in the Note and why the ratio seemed to be high given the fact that CalPERS recent history of
investment returns has not been as favorable as previous historical returns.

Attached is a memo from Bartlett Pringle & Wolf explaining the Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Note 10)
disclosure requirements. It should be noted that GASB compliance does not require the inclusion of the

Market Value of Assets (MVA) ratio in the Notes to the Financial Statements, only the Actuarial Value of
Assets (AVA) ratio.

| have included an excerpt below from Section 2 of the CalPERS Actuarial Statement for the
Miscellaneous 2% @ 55 Risk Pool dated June 2011. This table displays information on the historical

funding ratios regarding the Actuarial Value of Assets as well as the Market Value of Assets within the
Risk Pool.

. Information shown here is for compli

oo with GASB No. 27 for  cost-sharing multple-employer defined bereft plan.
Cal PERS Miscellaneous 2% @85
kPools FundingHistory .

. “Aeeraed Liabiiifies e

. Valuation Date "\(}AL) Market Value of Assets (MVA) Funded Ratio (MVA/AL)

. 06/30/2007

82611746790

| $2,756,866,680

- 105.6%

1.$2,780,280,768
$3,104,798,222

. $2,581,857,668

 92.9%

 $2014,366226

64.9%

$3,309,064,934

70.1%

" 06/30/2011

" Accrued Liabilities " Unfunded Liabilities

- - | Actuarial Value of Assets
- _ValuationDate | (AL)

Funded Ratio

. 06/30/2007

- 06/30/2008
. 06/30/2009
- 06/30/2011 '

52611746790

$3309064934

| §3619.835876 | $3,203214899

'$2,391,434,447 i

$220312,343

$2547,323278
s2788511,101

8232957490

| $416,620977




FISCAL IMPACTS:

N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

For Information Only

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

1) Bartlett, Pringle & Wolf, LLP memo to COMB Board of Directors

ITEM#__§

2 PAGE __2




e,

\\ BARTLETT,
. PRINGLE &
7 WOLF,LLP

Memo
To:  Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board of Directors

From: Danna D. McGrew, Partner

Re:  Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board — June 30, 2012
Defined Benefit Pension Plan Note Disclosure

Date: February 1, 2013

This memo is in response to Director Francisco’s request for additional information regarding
Cachuma Operations and Maintenance Board’s (COMB) June 30, 2012, financial statements
Defined Benefit Plan Risk Pool Note Disclosure. The information provided in Note 10 is taken
directly from the CalPERS Annual Valuation Report for COMB. Since your plan had less than
100 active members in at least one valuation since June 30, 2003, COMB is required to
participate in a risk pool. The valuation report contains specific information for COMB’s plan,
including the employer contribution rate as well as the risk pool actuarial valuation. COMB’s
2011/2012 and 2012/2013 employer contribution rates were 11.621% and 12.1% of payroll,
respectively. In June 2009, the CalPERS Board adopted an asset smoothing method in order to
phase in over a three year period the impact of the -24% investment loss experienced by Cal
PERS in the fiscal year 2008-2009. The employer contribution amount was $194,346 for the
2011/2012 year. The risk pool’s unfunded liability per the most recent actuarial report was
$362,656,828. Currently, COMB’s specific portion of the unfunded liability is not available.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement No. 67 enhancing
note disclosures and requirement supplementary information (RSI) and No. 68 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 Accounting for
Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers and Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosure
which relate to governments that provide pensions through pension plans administered as trusts
or similar arrangements that meet certain criteria. Statement No. 68 requires governments which
provide defined benefit pensions to recognize their unfunded long term obligation for pension
benefits as a liability for the first time, and to more comprehensively and comparably measure
the annual costs of pension benefits. These Statements enhance accountability and transparency
through revised and new note disclosures and required supplementary information (RSI). The
provisions of Statements No. 67 and No. 68 will be effective for financial statements for fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2013 and 2014, respectively.

Currently, agencies record the annual pension cost but do not record the unfunded liability within
their financial statements. Disclosures are required related to the risk pool’s liability as noted
within Note 10 of the financial statements. CalPERS has not yet provided risk pool participants
with their portion of the unfunded liability. CalPERS expects to have the necessary information
available to participants by the effective dates for GASB Statements No. 67 and No 68.

ITEM#___§
PAGE 7%



(OS]

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
Fisheries Committee Meeting

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Tuesday, February 19, 2013
10:00 a.m.

AGENDA

Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project (Grant Received)

Quiota Creek Crossing 0 Project (Grant Proposal)

Quiota Creek Projects

a. Landowner Meeting

b. MOU with County

c. COMB Right-of-Way Certifications

Salsipuedes Creek Riparian Corridor Fencing Project (Grant Received)

Mission Creek/Hwy 192 Project (Grant Not Received)

Adjournment

[This Agenda was Posted at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road,
Santa Barbara, CA. and Notices and Delivered in
Accordance with Scction 54954.1 and .2 of the
Government Code.|

ITEM #__To
PAGE ___/




Mission Statement:

; “To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

February 25, 2013

Interim General Manager Report

Current Status on Projects and Work Activities

The COMB Operations, Fisheries and Administrative Division staff continue with ongoing efforts toward
completing projects and work activities assigned to their specific division. The primary work activities and

information for the Board has been revealed through the memos associated with individual topics of
interest on this agenda.

Financially, the COMB Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (consolidated) status through January
2013 is on par with 47% expended through January 2013 year-to-date. We are expecting the retention
revenue from the State Water Resources Control Board (Proposition 50 Grant Fund) to be received mid
to late March as well as the remaining grant funding affiliated with the Quiota Creek Crossing #7 project.

The projections for revenues and expenditures for the remaining of this fiscal year are in line with the
approved budget.

| am working with the Engineering/Operations Division Manager on developing an operational work plan
for the remainder of the fiscal year. COMB will continue efforts to identify and prepare field structure sites
for anticipated rehabilitation projects in the near future. These efforts include locating and preparing

structures in all reaches of the system which have not been rehabilitated, and cleaning the structures for
future work endeavors.

The Fisheries Division staff will soon be starting their migrant trapping program as mentioned in the
Fisheries Division Report. Staff has met recently with local landowners and regulatory agencies to
answer questions regarding projects and to keep stakeholder channels of communication open. Grant
funding opportunities for the Quiota Creek Fish Passage Projects continue to be pursued by the biology

staff. Preparation for the development of the upcoming Fisheries Division section of the draft FY 2013-14
Budget has begun as well.

The Administrative Staff are concentrating their efforts on supporting the two operational divisions as well
as staying on top of their individual work load. A continued development of organizational policies and

procedures to present to the Administrative Committee and the Board for approval will be the focus for
the next several months.

Respectfully Submitted,

Janet Gingras
Interim General Manager

City of Santa Barbara . Goleta Water District . Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District + Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
Interim General Manager, Janet L. Gingras, M.B.A. Q?EM #

PAGE

[0

|
i




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: February 25, 2013
Submitted by: Tim Robinson and Scott

Volan
Approved by: | Janet Gingras

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

COMB staff is transitioning from an intense oak tree maintenance schedule in the summer and fall to a
lighter maintenance and monitoring schedule in the winter and spring. Cage maintenance and formative
pruning was recently conducted for the Year 3 and Year 4 oak trees located at the Bradbury Dam site. A
complete list of maintenance tasks since July of 2012 is provided in Table 1. The total amount of water
used from Lake Cachuma to water oak trees since July is provided in Table 2, which has remained
unchanged since the last watering event in October of 2012. Table 3 shows the number of staff hours and
personnel cost to date, and Table 4 shows material, supplies, and fuel expenses to date. The bottom of
Table 4 reflects the total expenses (labor, material, and supplies) of the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree
Restoration Program incurred to date.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/12.

Completed Tasks i : ; |
H P July2012 August 2012 : ptember 2012 October 2012 November2012 . December2012 |  January2013 | February2013
| Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011) | Siteinspection | Mulched | irrigated . lrrigated : Cage mainter : {
f Imigated | lrigated - _ . Tagreplacement | i Pruning

et Weed whacked ; Cage ce | ‘ 1
| Hand

. O ;- ‘nv R S, e e e o i s -
 Year5Oaks (2009-2010) . Site inspection . Mulched Imigated | lrrigated
5 .. Mmigated | migated . Inventoried .
! . Weed whacked = Hand weeded T
| Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) | Site inspection | Mulchdelivered | Irrigated Inventoried 3 N | Cage maintenance
| . lmigated®  lmigated | nventoried . Mulched | e e PTUTINE
| Weed whacked | S E B
. Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008) | Siteinspection . Mulchdelivered | Irrigated | Inventoried - Cage
; i irrigated* irrigated® Inventoried | Mulched _— Pruning
fas — N,;-.ﬁ.,m\' WEEd WhaCkEd : ! i PRI, S ——— G
 Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007) | Site inspection | Cage mai Inventoried i ied | Cage Cage maint
e Weed whacked irrigated* | Cage Cage mal Pruning Pruning
 Year 10aks {2005-2006) | Site inspection = Cage maintenance ce . Inventoried ; Inventoried | Cage maint

ed Irrigated” Cage maintenar Pruning |

*Valley Oaks watered




Water Use:

Table 2: Cachuma Oak Tree Program number of tank fill-ups/day during oak tree watering.

L 7/13 7/16° 7/17 | 7/30 7/31 8/1  8/2  8/3 8/28 8/29 8/30 10/2 10/3 110/10 10/11
(S00gallontenk) . 2 2 275 | 3 | 4 325 4 225 3 25 4 25 25 4 | 3
(300gallontank) . 3 35 4 a
Gallons/day 2,700 (2,850 3,675 2,700 3,600 2,925:3,600 2,025 2,700 2,250 3,600 2,250, 2,250 3,600 2,700
Acre-feet/day 0.008 | 0.009 0.011 1 0.008 0.011%0.00950.011 0.006 0.008 0.007:0.011 0.007;0.007; 0.011: 0.008

, Gallons . Acre-feet . 1 acre-foot =325,851 galions o
July Total = 15525 0,048 5 ?

August Total = 17,1000  0.052

October Total =, 10,800  0.033 | )
; Total Water Used to Date = 43,425 013 | *

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Table 3: Cachuma Oak Tree Program staff hours and personnel cost each ‘month to date.

staff hours and cost foreach month of the Oak Tree Program During FY13
R { ! Feh
July August September | October | November = December January i(thrsu;:agﬁ): Total
COMB Staff (hours): . R AR NS N S - e
Seasonal Biologist Aide A b A5 1 965 AN 64
Seasonal BiologistAide B, 33.5 705 . 885 N T - T 3083
__Seasonal Biologist Aide C 14 63 815 8 &0 286.5
Seasonal Biologist Alde D i 885 B8 1145 360
_Administrative Secretary R 1 B n o
... WaterServiceWorker!, 1 8 8 R N £
_ Water Service Workerlt; 31« 48 B
Water S